



## Karl Floyd

### Personal Profile

#### *Associate Director - Quest Consulting*

Karl is a Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute with considerable expertise in Inspections of Records. He has led many major London and International Inspections and other consulting assignments including London, New York, Chicago, Paris, Zurich and Japan. Karl has 30 years insurance and reinsurance experience covering all classes of business, contract types and operational areas.

#### *Specific experience includes:*

- Factual witness in arbitrations resulting in successful rescissions by client reinsurers
- Over 150 comprehensive inspections of records performed, the majority of which relate to contentious disputes between cedants and reinsurers
- Portfolio analysis and due diligence
- Multiple or single claim reviews
- Expert in the recovery of reinsurance assets
- Skilled commutation analyst and negotiator

#### *Career*

##### **2005 – To date**

Associate Director – Head of Consulting  
(Quest Consulting (London) Limited)

##### **1996 - 2005**

Chiltington International Limited – Senior Consultant

##### **1986-1996**

Sedgwick Re (Marine Division) – Associate Director

##### **1980-1985**

The Institute of London Underwriters and Lyon Traill Attenborough

#### **Qualifications**

Karl holds the following professional qualification:

- Chartered Insurance Practitioner (FCII 90)

#### **Contacts**

Tel: +41 (0) 764 767 980

Mob: +41 (0) 43 322 03 30

Email: [kfloyd@quest-group.co.uk](mailto:kfloyd@quest-group.co.uk)

